317 Depot Street
Latrobe, PA 15650
412/537-3338

January 25, 1980

Kermit Geary
R.D., 4, Box 321
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr, Geary:

In response to your letter dated January 18,1980, I would like to
confirm your reception of our station W, C. N, S,

The power output of our transmitter is 500 watts non-directional,
daytime only, Our tower and transmitter are located about one mile
southeast of Latrobe,

The tower is one~quarter wave {150%), The transmitter is a 1956
gates, Wefve just installed new audio equipment, which does a good
job, considering the age of the transmitter,

The list of program items you mentioned were 99. 9% accurate,
The announcers name is Steve Todd,

Sincer ely,
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H. R, Rohaly
Asst, Engineer
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